(Wi[Taqc{ % gzanﬁi

t, l‘ SRS TS ~ O BEOLODGISY -~ Ol PRODUCER
I LI S Ll'uu
BDX 163 - PHONE 21 F 3
BRIGGSDALE, COLORADQ

E2CT 15 K1 gig42 net. 10, 1960

New fMexico 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New ilexico

Dear Sirs:

Re: Rinehart No. 2
SWsl S 29, Twp. 23 N
R, 22 East
Mora County, N, M,

Enclosed hereuith are the well record forms as reguested
by you, covering the captioned well.

On checking record I find that 150 sacks of cement were
used in setting casing instead of 100 sacks as I reported
to you on one occasion.

This record is as nearly accurate as I can figure it and
the well is ready for your inspection as the slush pits
have at last been filled according to the contractor who
has just reported to me.

1 shall send the samples to the New Mexico Bureau of fMines
as you reqguested,

Yours very truly,

P. S. ihen I last talked with your ffice it was agreed
that a 25' cement plug would be set at the top but I had
the extra cement so used i;;EP reach top of mud fill.

"With (Fod there is no defeat; without HHim there 12 no wiclory.



